
Tom Nesbitt

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Helfand, Bill < Bill.Helfand @ lewisbrisbois.com >

Tuesday, February 7,2A23 4:18 PM

Tom Nesbitt
RE: [EXTJ

Thank you, Tom.

I appreciate the effort, if not necessarily the information

Bill Helfand
Pattner
Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith
Houston and Salt Lake City
832.460.46 1 4 cir x83246L4
713.320.5035 Cell

From: Tom Nesbitt <tnesbitt@dnaustin.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7,2023 4:16 PM

To: Helfand, Bill <Bill.Helfand @lewisbrisbois.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]

There is not

Tom Nesbitt

i512) 617-5s62 direct

From: Helfand, Bill <Bill.Helfand@lewisbrisbois,com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7,2A23 4:10 PM

To: Tom Nesbitt <tnesiritt@dnaustin.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]

Thanks, Tom.

ls there a number at which Mr. Brickman would forego item No. 3?
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House Managers

EX. 469



Bill Helfand

Partner

Lewis, Brisbois, Bisgaard & Smith

Houston and Salt Lake City

832,460,46 1 4 or x83246L4

713,320.5035 Cell

From: Tom Nesbitt <tnesbitt@d na ustin.corn>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7,2023 4:03 PM

To: Helfand, Bi ll <B il l. He lfa nd Co) lewisbrisbois.co m >

Subject: IEXT]

Bill:

Thanks for your call today. l'm getting back to you on what we discussed. An agreement that Brickman would join would
need to include:

1. The parties agree not to ask that the 3'd Court of Appeals opinion be withdrawn.
2. OAG permanently removes this press release from its website:

httos://www.texasattornevgeneral.gov/news/releases/ag-paxton-releases-statement-recent-a lleeations.
3. A recital in the settlement agreement would state: "WHEREAS, Attorney General Ken Paxton accepts that

plaintiffs acted in a manner that they thought was right and apologizes for referring to them as 'rogue
employees' and for publicly questioning their integrity."

Tom Nesbitt

DeShazo & Nesbitt L.L.P.

809 West Avenue

Austin, Texas 78701

wwr,v.d na ustin.conr
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(s12) 617-s562 (direct)

HBOM00176296




